

**MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99)**

PAGE 1 / 2

Mr. Kevin Fortkiewicz  
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst  
Reports Analysis Division  
Federal Election Commission  
999 E Street, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20463

Re:Ameripac: The Fund for A Greater America  
FEC ID No. C00271338

Dear Mr. Fortkiewicz:

This is in response to the commission's questions regarding the 2012 April Monthly report (3/1/12-3/31/12) of AMERIPAC: The Fund for a Greater America (the ""Committee""). The committee reviewed all pass-through contributions received and forwarded by the committee during the month of March 2012, and made further changes to its report. The committee will file an amended report to reflect those changes (One of the pass-through contributions originally reported as being forwarded outside the 10 day limit was reported as such in error).

In response to your request for additional information regarding the pass-through contributions reported as being forwarded outside of the required 10 days, the committee provides the following:

- The PAC assistant in charge of tracking and receiving checks; drafting pass-through letters; and forwarding checks was hired in mid-December of 2011 during a period of extremely low activity.
- The PAC assistant, at the time of the error, was unaware of any rule mandating that earmarked checks received by a committee must be forwarded within 10 days.
- The PAC assistant was instructed to forward checks once she was given instructions by her supervisor(s) to do so, and, as she was unaware of the 10 day rule, never made her supervisor aware that any checks were close to the 10 day limit.
- Between the first two months of 2012 and March 2012 there was a ten-fold increase pass-through volume at the committee.
- Of the 17 checks forwarded outside the 10 day limit 9 of those checks were forwarded only 3-5 days late.
- The 17 pass-through contributions forwarded outside the 10 day limit represents less than one-fourth of the total pass-through contributions for the month of March. The value of those contributions forwarded outside the 10 days represents less than one-fifth of the total value of contributions passed-through the committee during the month.
- All other March pass-through contributions were forwarded within 10 days of receipt by the committee.
- The number of pass-through contributions forwarded outside the 10 day limit represents 3.68% of the total pass-through contributions for the year of 2012, and the value of those pass-through contributions represent 3.59% of the total value for the year of 2012.
- Once the PAC assistant was made aware of the 10 day limit, the committee took corrective actions to ensure checks were always forwarded in a timely manner in accordance with FEC regulations.
- Since the Request for Additional Information regarding the 2012 April Monthly report no other contributions have been identified as being forwarded outside the 10 day limit..

\*\*\*\*\*

**MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99)**

PAGE 2 / 2

The committee appreciates the opportunity to respond to your additional questions. If you have any other questions or concerns please feel free to contact the committee regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Karl Sandstrom  
Counsel  
AMERIPAC: The Fund for a Greater America

\*\*\*\*\*